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Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansss

Dear "Phog":=-

Thanks for your letter of the 12th and if Frank RoOY

is planning to ettend the rules session and get back to Menhattan
in time for the geme it is possible that 1 may attempt tOo arrange
to ride back from Kansas City with him. I shall get in touch with

him at once.

Quigley eand his son will be O.K. for our geme oOn
December 6., I feel that whenever he works a game you &t least get

your money's worth in entertasinment.

Sincerely yours,

J%,. J(a@&m
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